
From: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com
Subject: RE: Scheduled: Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al. Job 923268: Hans Mast - 2020-06-25 10:00 AM

CDT
Date: June 24, 2020 at 12:50 PM

To: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net, Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net

Thanks Julia.  I also received the additional exhibit you may use.  See you tomorrow.
 

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
150 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60606 

 P: (312) 431-3622
 F: (312) 431-3670
 E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne,
LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

From: Julia WIlliams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:20 PM
To: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>
Cc: Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>; Ed Clinton <ed@clintonlaw.net>
Subject: Fwd: Scheduled: Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al. Job
923268: Hans Mast - 2020-06-25 10:00 AM CDT
 
Dear George, 
 
I believe you were provided these instructions, but I will forward them again to make
sure. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the email and notify the sender immediately. 

Begin forwarded message:

mailto:juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Alan Schulte <aschulte@uslegalsupport.com>
Subject: Scheduled: Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich,
et al. Job 923268: Hans Mast - 2020-06-25 10:00 AM CDT
Date: June 24, 2020 at 11:29:17 AM CDT
To: US Legal Support Scheduling Midwest
<MWscheduling@uslegalsupport.com>
 
Hello,
 
In advance of tomorrow’s deposition. I want to give everyone a couple
important pieces of information. Please follow the steps below in order to
participate in tomorrow’s deposition. Please also refer to the attached Quick
Guide for a brief overview RemoteDepo controls. Please also login to the
deposition at least 15 minutes early to provide time to troubleshoot any
technical issues.
 
*All parties have been BCC’d on this invitation.
 
To join the virtual deposition room: 

Step 1: Click the link provided to you below under Join Meeting (also
including it here for easy reference): 
https://uslegalsupport.remotecounsel.com/zoom/meeting/OTUyNDU=
 

 
Step 2: A website will open that will launch Zoom.  Click “open zoom”
to launch

Step 3: Join with video

mailto:aschulte@uslegalsupport.com
mailto:MWscheduling@uslegalsupport.com
https://uslegalsupport.remotecounsel.com/zoom/meeting/OTUyNDU=


 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Step 4: We recommend selecting the “Call Me” option and the system
will dial you directly.

Step 4b: If you selected to dial in yourself, enter #, your unique
Participant ID (36 in the example below) then press # again

 You’re now set to participate in our meeting.
 
Please confirm receipt of this email and once you’ve reviewed, let me know
if you have any questions.
 
The court reporter will ask the deponent to show a government issued ID.
 
The test center below is a shared test center.  Therefore a number of people
may be testing at the same time.
 

 

Alan Schulte invited you to a meeting Thursday, June 25th at 10:00 AM CDT
Internal Ref #: 923268
Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al. Job 923268: Hans
Mast

Starts 06/25/2020 at 10:00 AM CDT
Ends 06/25/2020 at 01:00 PM CDT



Join Meeting

PC, Mac, iOS or Android
https://uslegalsupport.remotecounsel.com/zoom/meeting/OTUyNDU=

Phone
646-568-7788
Meeting ID: 779-9076-793

Videoconference System
H323 162.255.36.11##7799076793
SIP 7799076793@162.255.36.11
ISDN Contact Us for ISDN

Test Your System
We recommend testing your system at least 48 hours before the event
Visit our Test Center and click on "Cameo Test"
Support
Contact us at remotedeposupport@uslegalsupport.com or 888-401-9541
Please reference Bridge ID 101122 when calling support

Alan Schulte
U.S. Legal Support, Inc.
aschulte@uslegalsupport.com
312-957-4513

https://uslegalsupport.remotecounsel.com/zoom/meeting/OTUyNDU=
tel:646-568-7788
sip:7799076793@162.255.36.11
http://uslegalsupport.remotecounsel.com/event_stream/system_test
mailto:remotedeposupport@uslegalsupport.com
tel:888-401-9541
mailto:aschulte@uslegalsupport.com

